MAIN STUDIOS SALES OFFICE

Rt. 3, Box 327-A 40 W. San Antonio_St.
San Jose, Calif. San Jose 17, Calif.
Ballard 5507 Columbia 1483

January 26, 1949

Mr, Kermit Geary
R.F.D. #2
Walnutport, Penn,

Dear Mr. Geary;

I am very vleased to verify your revort of recention
of Radio K.L.C.K. Our test onmeration on the morning of
January 23, 1949 was made after routine maintenance and
gservicing of equioment here at the transmitter; and I am
very nleased to read your fine report of recention.

To the best of my knowledge, this is our first
renort of recemtion from the state of Pennsylvania, snd I
might add that it comes at a most ovpnortune time. We are
at nresent contemplating oneration for apnroximately an
hour some night in the future for the purvose of swnecific-
ally asking for renorts of reception. Perhaps you will
hear this if you should hapen to tune 1170 KCa again.

Your revort of time of oneration, incidentally
was very accurate and does check with our log. I was
making the test, mersonally; so also I do remember the
snecific night.

Thanks very much for your time and exmensge in
making this remort to us.

Very sincerely yours

-
BiTl Cunningham,

Chief Engineer

IT PAYS TO BE A ) WATCHER



